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Samuel Drew

From: Clive Baskin <CBaskin@baskinclarkepriest.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 9:49 AM

To: Julian

Cc: Samuel Drew; Ernie Thai

Subject: EDOS  4 Pty Ltd nominee 

Attachments: Certified Deed of Trust - Edelman Super Fund and Edos 4 Pty  Ltd.pdf; Certified 

Deed of Trust - Osie Super Fund and Edos 4 Pty  Ltd.pdf

In Virtual Cabinet: 0

Hi Julian, 

 

EDOS 4 Pty limited is a nominee company, and holds the Anacacia investment as the 

nominee  for each superfund . 

I have attached the Deeds of Trust for Edelman Super Fund and Osie Super Fund  

If you have any further queries please call me on 0410 660 789  

 
Regards, 

 

Clive Baskin  

 

 

 

 

Email cbaskin@baskinclarkepriest.com.au   Web baskinclarkepriest.com.au 

Tel  02 9389 1600  Direct  02 8383 2615  Fax  02 9389 4455  

Office Level 14, Tower 2, 101 Grafton St, Bondi Junction NSW 2022  

 

 
 

The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person to whom, or the entity to which, it is addressed. It may contain 

confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient we ask you to contact the sender and to delete / destroy this message as well as 

any attachments and / or copies. 

Use of the information contained in this message by anyone other than the intended recipient without express authority is prohibited. 

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender except where they are specifically stated to be the views of Baskin Clarke Pty 

Limited. 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 

 

From: Julian <Julian@bmrlaw.com.au>  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 9:15 AM 

To: Clive Baskin <CBaskin@baskinclarkepriest.com.au> 

Cc: Samuel Drew <samuel@tridentfinancial.com.au>; Ernie Thai <ernie@tridentfinancial.com.au> 

Subject: New accountant introduction 

 

Hi Clive 
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Hope you are well.  You may recall I am the brother-in-law of David Osie. 

 

My previous accountant has retired and I have now engaged Trident Financial my new accountants. 

 

Trident have some questions regarding EDOS Pty Ltd and I would kindly request your assistance when either Samuel 

or Ernie contacts you for clarification. 

 

Thanking you. 

 

Regards 

Julian Edelman 

BMR Lawyers 

 

1/760 Riversdale Road 

PO Box 3000 

Middle Camberwell, 3124 

Tel:  (03) 9888 6088 

Fax: (03) 9888 5654 

Email: julian@bmrlaw.com.au 

Web: http://www.bmrlaw.com.au 

 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under the Professional Standards Legislation 

 

WE TAKE THE RISK OF CYBERFRAUD SERIOUSLY AND SO SHOULD YOU. Hackers have impersonated law firms and requested payment via 

email using their own account details. It is important you take the extra step to verify any bank account details you receive in an email from our 

firm by speaking to us before transferring money. Do not reply to any emails asking for payment before verifying its authenticity with us.  

 


